
To:
cc:
From:
Date:
Subject:

"'Emma_Sullivan @agd. nsw. gov.au"' <Emma_Sullivan @agd. nsw.gov.au>

"Janet O'Hare" <janet.ohare@bunburycatholic.org.au>
05/03/2013 04:32:44PM
RE: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of
ceftain child sexualabuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland -Nêwcastle

Dear Emma

I have spoken with Bishop Gerard and he advises as follows :

" No, since 2001when I came to the diocese: I have not heard of any requests prior
to that. "

I can further confirm that we have given you copies of everything we have in relation
to Fr McAlinden.

Kind regards

Janet O'Hare

Secretary

Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 6291

Ph: (08) 9721 0515

Fax: (08) 9721 3216

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the
use of the addressee named above. lf you are not the intended recipient of this
message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any
act¡on in reliance on it. lf you have received the message ¡n error, please notify the
Catholíc Diocese of Bunbury immediately on (+61 B) gT21OSOO. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of The Catholic Diocese of Bunbury



From: Emma Sullivan(Oaqd.nsw.gov.au lmailto:Emma Sullivan@aod.nsw.gov.aul
Sent: Monday, 4 March 201310:57 AM
To: Janet O'Hare
Subject: FW: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of
Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Janet,

Counsel Assisting has also requested that I follow up with you whether the files held
by the Bunbury Dioceses relating to Father McAlinden have been summonsed or
subpoenaed by any party for any legal proceedings, and if so when and by whom (if
you are able to ascertain such information)?

With thanks in advance,

Kind regards,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Grown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.qov.au
Email: emma sullivan@aqd.nsw.oov.au l Tel: (02) 9224 5029 l Fax: (O2) 8224 5355

Emma Sullivan/GSO/NSW-AG

O4lO3l2O13 08:07 AM
To "Janet O'Hare" <

ia net. ohare@b u n bu rvcatho I ic. o ro. a u >

cc

Subject Re: Special Commission of lnquiry into
matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual
abuse allegations in the Catholic
Diocese of Maitland-NewcastleLink



Dear Janet,

Thank you very much for sending through this information, it is much appreciated.

May I note though, that the second page of Fr McAlinden's letter of 22t11192
appears to be missing. Could I trouble you to send it through?

With thanks,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Grown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2OO0
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2OO1 | DX 19 SYDNEY lwvrnry,cso.nsw.oov.au
Email: emma sullivan@aod.nsw.qov.au lTel: (02) 9224 5029 lFax: (02)8224 5355

"Janet O'Hare" <
ianet.ohare@bun bu rvcathol ic.
org.au>

0110312013 05:17 PM

To "'Emma_Sullivan@agd. nsw.gov.au"'
<Emma Sullivan@aod.nsw.oov.au>

cc

Subject Special Commission of lnquiry into
matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual
abuse allegations in the Catholic
Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Emma
Fuñher to our recent exchange of emaíls regarding information relating to Father
Denis McAlinden we can now enclose the following:
' Bishop Gerard Holohan's letter to you
' McAlinden File Search
' McAlinden Priest Register Entry
' McAlinden'Bishop's' File
' McAlinden P62 File



lf you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Janet O'Hare
Secretary to Bishop Gerard Holohan
Catholic Diocese of Bunbury
PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 6231
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
action in reliance on it. lf you have received the message in error, please notify the
Catholic Diocese of Bunbury immediately on (+61 8) 9721 0500. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of The Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

From: Emma Sullivan(Oaqd.nsw.gov.au lmailto:Emma Sullivan@aqd.nsw.oov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 7:00 AM
To: Janet O'Hare
Cc: Maria Laooudakis(@aod.nsw.qov.au
Subject Re: Fw: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police
investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of
Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Janet,

Noted, with thanks.

Kind regards,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2OO1 | DX 19 SYDNEY I wunru,cso.nsw.oov,au
Email: emma sullivan@aod.nsw.sov.au lTel: (02) 9224 5029 lFax: (02)8224 5355

"Janet O'Hare" <
ianet.ohare@bunbu
rycatholic.orq.au>

1810212013 07:25 PM

To "'maria_lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au"' <

maria laooudakis@aod.nsw.qov.au>



Su
bje
ct

FW: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating
to the Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse
allegations in the Catholic Diocese of
Maitland-Newcastle

Bishop Gerard is currently recuperating from knee surgery but will be happy to
fonruard all documentation we have in relation to Denis McAlinden as soon as he can
access files, hopefully by Friday.

Janet O'Hare
Secretary
Catholic Diocese of Bunbury
PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 6231
Ph: (08) 9721 0515
Fax: (08) 9721 3216

This message contains privileged and confidential infqrmation intended only for the
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
> From: Judi Clark
> Sent: Monday, l8 February 2013 3:53 PM
> To: Janet O'Hare
> Subject: FW: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to
> the Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in
> the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

> From:
> Maria-Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au<mailto:Maria Laqoudakís@aqd.nsw.qov.au
> > lmailto:Maria Laqoudakis(Oaod.nsw.oov,aul
> Sent: Mondav. 18 Februarv 2013 3:09 PM



> To: Judi Clark
> Cc : a ko h n (O ma kd a p. co m. a u< ma i lto : a ko h n (@ ma kd a p. co m. a u > :

> Subiect: Fw: Special Commission of lnquirv into matters relatinq to

> the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

> Dear Bishop Holohan

previous email.

> Kind reqards

:

> Maria Lagoudakis
> Leqal Secretarv
:
> NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level 5. 60-70 Elizabeth Street. Svdnev
> NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY I

> www. cso. nsw. o ov. a u< http ://www. cso. n sw. qov. a u>
> Email:

> > lTel: @2) 8224 5347 I Fax: (02\ 9224 5177
I
> -:- Maria Laqoudakis/CSO/NSW AG

> 1810212013 06:05 PM

>To

:
>cc

> a ko hn@ makdap. co m. au< mailto : a koh n @ makd ap. com, auì.

> Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW AG@NSW AG. Jessica
Wardle/CSO/NSW AG@NSW AG
ì
> Subiect

> Special Commission of lnquirv into matters relatinq to the Police
> investioation of certain child sexual abuse alleoations in the



> Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

> Dear Bishop Holohan

> Please find letter attached in relation to the above matter.

> Kind regards

> Maria Laooudakis
> Leoal Secretary
ì
> NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level 5. 60-70 Elizabeth Street. Svdnev
> NSW 2000 GPO Box25 SYDNEY 2001 I DX 19 SYDNEY I

> uruvrv. cso . n sw. o o v. a u < http : //unruw. cso . n sw. e o v, a u >
> Email:

> > lTel: (02\ 8224 5347 I Fax: (O2\ 9224 5177

> Visit us at www. lawl i n k. nsw. oov. au<http ://www. lawl ink. nsw. oov. au >,

recordino of that correspondence.



"Janet O'Hare"
<janet.ohare@bunburycath
olic.org.au>

05/03/2013 04:23 PM

Dear Emma

I am resending the McAlinden letter of 22111192. lt was only one page but the last
line and sign off was cut off the previous scan I sent you. I hope this clarifies the
situation.

Kind regards

To

cc

bcc

"'Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au"'
<Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw. gov.au>

Subject 201203450 - D20131107218 : RE: Special Commission of
lnquiry ¡nto matters relating to the Police investigation of
certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese
of Maitland-Newcastle

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

From: Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov,au [mailto:Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 4 March 2013 5:08 AM
To: Janet O'Hare
Subjecû Re: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police
investigation of certa¡n child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of
Maitland-Newcastle



Dear Janet,

Thank you very much for sending through this information, it is much appreciated.

May I note though, that the second page of Fr McAlinden's letter of 22111192
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
GPO Box25 SYDNEY 2OO1 | DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.qov.au
Email: emma sullivan@aod.nsw.oov.au l Tel: (02) 9224 5029 l Fax: (02) 8224 5355

"Janet O'Hare" <
ianet.ohare@bun burucathol ic.
orq.au>

0110312013 05:17 PM

To "'Emma_Sullivan@agd. nsw.gov.au"'
<Emma Sullivan@agd. nsw.qov.au>

cc

Subject Special Commission of lnquiry into
matters relating to the"Police
investigation of certain child sexual
abuse allegations in the Catholic
Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Emma
Further to our recent exchange of emails regarding information relating to Father
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

From: Emma Sullivan@aod.nsw.qov.au [mailto:Emma Sullivan(Oaod.nsw.oov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 7:00 AM
To: Janet O'Hare
Gc: Maria Laooudakis@agd.nsw.oov.au
Subject: Re: Fw: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the Police
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
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2OO1 | DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.qov.au
Email: emma sullivan(Oaqd.nsw.oov.au I Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax: (02) 8224 5355

"Janet O'Hare" <

ianet.ohare@bunbu
rvcatholic.org,au>

1810212013 07:25 PM

To "'maria_lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au"' <

maria lagoudakis@aqd.nsw.qov.au>



cc

Su FW: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating
bje to the Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse
ct allegations in the Catholic Diocese of

Maitland-Newcastle

Bishop Gerard is currently recuperating from knee surgery but will be happy to
fonryard all documentation we have in relation to Denis McAlinden as soon as he can
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
Cathofic Diocese of Bunbury immediately on (+6t 8)97210500. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of The Catholic Diocese of Bunbury
> From: Judi Clark
> Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 3:53 PM
> To: Janet O'Hare
> Subject: FW: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to
> the Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations in
> the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

> From:
> Maria_Lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au<mailto:Maria Laqoudakis@aqd.nsw.qov.au
> > lmailto:Maria Laooudakis@aod.nsw.oov.aul
> Sent: Mondav. 18 Februarv 2013 3:09 PM
> To: Judi Clark
> Cc: akohn@makdap.com. au<mailto :akohn@makdap.com.au>:



> Subiect: Fw: Special Commission of Inquirv ¡nto matters relatino to

> the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle
I
> Dear Bishop Holohan

previous email.

> Kind reoards

> Maria Laooudakis
> Leoal Secretarv

> NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level 5. 60-70 Elizabeth Street. Svdnev
> NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY I

> www. cso. nsw. oov. a u < http : //www. cso . n sw. gov. a u >

> Email:

> > lTel: (02\ 8224 5347 | Fax: ß2\ 9224 5177

> ---- Maria Laooudakis/CSO/NSW AG

> 1810212013 06:05 PM

>To

>cc

I akoh n@ makd a p. co m. au< ma i lto : a koh n @ ma kd a p. com. au>.

> Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW AG@NSW AG. Jessica
Wardle/CSO/NSW AG@NSW AG

> Subiect

> Special Commission of lnquirv into matters relating to the Pol¡ce
> investiqation of certain child sexual abuse alleoations in the
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
> NSW 2OOO GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY I

> vrnryw. cso . n sw :o o v. a u < http ://vrryvr,v. cso . n sw. o ov. a u >
> Email:

> > lTel: (02\ 8224 5347 I Fax @A 9224 5177

ì
> Visit us at www. lawli n k. nsw, oov. a u< http ://www. lawli n k. nsw.oov. a u>.

the intended recipient vou must not use. disclose. copv or distribute this

recordino of that correspondence.

> <ltr to Bishop Holohan - 18 Feb 2013,pdf> <Terms of Reference.pdf>
McAlinden Letter - resend.pdf



r/,tÃ1,%

t{ost fev. Peter fluinn, D.Dn¡

Fi-çhop of Bunbury.

Dear Bishop¡

I'n u,riting this letter after a feu i.veeks thought and on the advice oû my

SolrituaL êdvísor.
Itve baen concsrneC over the Êremer Bay incident. Btit, îir"Èt cf ellr 1et

me meke it clear that, frome, natural n"lnt ci view, T dídnrt l'i--.h to go to Bremer Bey;
,rhen you firsü proposed it, but after some oonsider¡-tion anC a somervhet sleepless niç¡htt

I feLt I \r'e:s being seLftsh in puttlng my o'¡rn likrÈdrgs before the needs of the peo'le '

w'/tJthcre; anc lt wer-ã^-thls in mlnd that f rang you as soon.rs eosrLble next morning to try'
to rerne{y my miste,ken attLtude,'

Ho',r,ever, to be told at TIa.rn. that you \rrere ttso ple:sed" and lrgrete-fu].'¡ that
I h'îd egreed to eccept the acîointment - even belng advised es to how T could use my

,,practícal ebiJ.Íty'r to fix the open spece between the Chapel ancj thre priestrs euarters

there - then, to be told e fen, ho r,e later that ycur Censuftors prefer me to stay "'here
I eim -,litfr no expl-.i'nation as to rvhy - the r','hole mat'Tj,.r seened beycnd credibí.l.ity.
I hed hoped that, perhaps¡ some ëxpL.¡netl.on might be forthooming during the impending

"Visitationn; but lt seemed the time given to that event was dellberately shortened to

the v'ry limit. Furthermore, your partlng r,vord that evenlng *fter ther Confirmation

ceremony trflelax" -ferr from clarlfylng the mystely, only aci'.ied i;c thç tragm¿, sa much

so thet I feLt it necesst':'y to seek adviÊer ê.s the whcl-e metter wng þo66¡¡ing ouite
unsettlíng.

f! eoul-ci seem th¡irt , r,uhen you invited me to yr:ur d:r c sêr four yea.rs ego,

efter the consecration of Gereldton cethedral-, tha opinion of Consultors lt::s not reouired

no¡, suddenly ft bccomes so cruciaL that er degùsion can be xexanexsnd rFV{:ìfs€d t"rithout

.ny explnnation whatsoever. $ure, f iu1ly reaLi'ze thatrin your cea"cíty 's Fishopt

you have the.right to do so¡ but, u¿ith respect, I couldntt trept one of my oarishionerst

even a chiId, in a sLmílar manner tc'ithout fe'4ing guil.ty.
The second pur¡ose of this l*tl:er is to enquire wheth:'r in my ca3acity as

¡rassistant to a de¡:con'. Bm I stLlL entitled to claim f- my HBF fund from the parish; - :

l-ast yei.r, being without e parl-sh, t pald it ful-Ìy from my o't'n A/C.. :.

Final1y, not because ol' e'ny of the above consider; tions, but Pulely from i,

prnctÍcr1 Coint of viev,,, ï shF'll not be ettendÍng the "C¡rístmas dínnsr[ et eurlyw,

Irm stiL1 hoping thet some r-easonabl', explenation mi,:y be fertheoming concernin!

the abovgr but, t,rhether o1 not, f r1.l. continue to endeavour to cirrly en my dutles to thb

people..,.,herever I hapaen to be¡ sôtisfied, *t 1e¡:st that I hevl ci'rri-d rult the rr¡j-sh of

my S:-'iri'r;ua1 edviso{.- i'llth every brlst wfsht
gJ.ncerely yours in Çhgrr ct'

. srqned

oATHoLTC PRECBYTîgY,

P.0. Box 43Br

DENI'4ARK, '.'.r.4.

6333.

22.rr.t92



To: janet.ohare@bunburycatholic.org.au
cc:
From: Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW AG
Date: 0410312013 01:57:15 PM
Subject B Re: FW: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the Police

investigation of ceftain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of
Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Janet,

Counsel Assisting has also requested that I follow up with you whether the files held by the Bunbury
Dioceses relating to Father McAlinden have been summonsed or subpoenaed by any party for any
legal proceedings, and if so when and by whom (if you are able to ascertain such information )?

With thanks in advance,

Kind regards,

Emma Sullivan
SpecialCounsel
for Grown Solicitor

NSW Grown Solicitor's Office I Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.gov.au
Email: emma_sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au I Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax (02) 8224 5355

Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW AG

Emma
Sullivan/CSO/NSW AG

0410312013 08:07 AM

Dear Janet,

Thank you very much for sending through this information, it is much appreciated.

May I note though, that the second page of Fr McAlinden's letter of 22111192 appears to be missing.
Could I trouble you to send it through?

With thanks,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Grown Solicitor's Office I Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.gov.au
Email: emma_sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au I Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax: (02) 8224 5355

"Janet O'Hare" <janet.ohare@bun burycatholic.org.au>

To

cc

Subject Re: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the
Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations
in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastlel=å

"Janet O'Hare" <janet.ohare@bunburycatholic.org.au>

"Janet O'Hare"
<janet.ohare@bunburycath
olic.org.au>

01103t2013 05:17 PM

To "'Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au"'
<Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au>

cc



Dear Emma
Further to our recent exchange of emails regarding information relating to Father Denis McAlinden
we can now enclose the following:

o Bishop Gerard Holohan's letter to you
o McAlinden File Search
o McAlinden Priest Register Entry
o McAlinden'Bishop's'File
o McAlinden P62 File

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
Fax (08) 9721 3216

This message contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. lf you are not the intended
recip¡ent of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any action in reliance on it. lf you have received the
messâge in enor, please notify the Catholic Diocese of Bunbury immediately on (+61 8) 9721 0500. Any views expressed in this message ere
those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the v¡ew of The Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

Flom: Emma-Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au Imailto:Emma-Sullivan@agd.nsw,gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 7:00 AM
To: Janet O'Hare
Cc: Maria_Lagoudak¡s@agd.nsw,gov.au
Subject: Re: Fw: Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of
ceftaín child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Janet,

Subject Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the
Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations
in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

Noted, with thanks.

Kind regards,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's OffÍce I Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 | DX 19 SYDNEY lwww.cso.nsw.qov.au

Email: emma sullivan(Dagd.nsw.qov.au I Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax (02) 8224 5355

'Janet O'Hare" <

ianet,ohare@bunburvcatholic,o
Iq'ag>

1810212013 07:25 PM

To"'maria-lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au"' <maria laooudakis@aqd.nsw.qov.au>
GC

SubFW: Special Commission of lnquiry ¡nto matters relating to the Police investigation of certain
jectchild sexual abuse allegations in the Gatholic Diocese of Maitland -Newcastle



Bishop Gerard is currently recuperating from knee surgery but
will be happy to forward al-l- documentation we have in relation
to Denis McAlinden as soon as he can access fil-es, hopefully
by Friday.

Janet O'Hare
Secretary
Cathol-ic Diocese of Bunbury
PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 6231
Ph: (08) 9121 0515
Fax: (08) 9127 3216

This message contains privileged and confj-dential- informatj-on
intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you
are not the intended reci-pJ-ent of this message you are hereby
notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any
action in rel-iance on it. If you have received the message in
error, please notify the Catholic Diocese of Bunbury
immediately on (+61 8) 9727 0500. Any views expressed in thj-s
message are those of the individual- sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of The Catholic
Diocese of Bunbury

reJ-ating to

allegations in

) Marla_LagoudakisGagd. ns\^r. gov. au<
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) the Police investiqation of certain child sexual- abuse
allegations in
> the Catholic Diocese of Maitl-and-Newcastle

ail '

i xind rêqards

) Maria Lagoudakis

> NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level- 5, 60-10 Elizabeth
Street, Svdnev
> NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001
> r^I\47\^I . CSO . nSI^7. gO\/. aU(http :

> maria fagoudakisGaqd.nsü/. gov. au<
mail-to:marj-a lagoudakisGagd. nsw. gov. au

9224 5711

06r 10 PM
Forwarded b

Maria Lagoudakis/CSO/NSW AG

mailto : dioGbunburycathol-ic. org. au>

/www. cso . ns\^I . gov. au>

Maria Lasoudakis/CSO/NSVü AG on

DX 19 SYDNEY I

mail-to: sean. tynanGmn. catholic. org. au>
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02 / 2013

of certain child sexual abuse allegati-ons in

Inquiry into matters reJ-ating to the

Jessica



ì

ì
ì
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Dear Bishop Hol-ohan

I
Pl-ease find letter attached in relation to the above matter.

> Maria Lagoudakis

Kind regards

) Legal Secretary

> NSVü Crown Solicitor's Office
Street, Sydney
> NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001, I DX 19 SyDNEy
> wwhr. cso. nsü/. gov. au(http:

) maria lagoudakisßaqd.nsw. gov. au<
mailto:maria lagoudakisGaqd. nsh/. gov. au

Just and Safe Socj_ety.

2) 8224 5347 I Fax:

This email and any attachments may be confidential
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To: "Janet O'Hare" <janet'ohare@bunburycatholic'org'au>
cc:
From: Emma Sullivan/CSO/NSW-AG
Date: 0410312013 08:07:40 AM
õruj"ct' B Re: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of

cenain child sexual abuse allegatíons in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland -Newcastle

Dear Janet,

Thank you very much for sending through this information , it is much appreciated '

May I note though, that the second page of Fr McAlinden's letter of 22111192appears to be missing'

Could I trouble you to send it through?

With thanks,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Grown solicitor's office I Level5,60-70 Elizabeth street, Sydney NSW 2000

GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 I DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.gov.au
Email: emma_sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au I Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax: (02) 8224 5355

"Ja net O'Hare" <janet,oha re@bunburycatholic'org.a u>

"Janet O'Hare"
<janet.ohare@bun burycath
olic.org.au>

0110312013 05:17 PM

Dear Emma

Further to our recent exchange of emails regarding information relating to Father Denis McAlinden

we can now enclose the following:
¡ Bishop Gerard Holohan's letter to you

o McAlinden File Search

¡ McAlinden Priest Register EntrY

o McAlinden'BishoP's' File

¡ McAlinden P62 File

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

This message contains privileged and confìdential information intended onlyforthe use ofthe addressee named above. lfyou are notthe intended

recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any action in reliance on it. lf you have received the

To "'Emma-Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au"'
<Emma-Sullivan@agd'nsw.gov.au>

cc

Subject Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the

Police investigation of certain child sexual abuse allegations

in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle



message in error, please notify the Catholic Diocese of Bunbury immediately on (+61 B) 9721 0500. Any views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, except where the sender spec¡fically states them to be the view of The Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

From: Emma Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au fmailto:Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw,gov,au]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2013 7:00 AM
To: Janet O'Hare
Cc: Maria_Lagoudakis@agd. nsw.gov.au
Subject: Re: Fw: Special Commission of InquÍry into matters relating to the Police investigation of
certain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle

Dear Janet,

Noted, with thanks.

Kind regards,

Emma Sullivan
Special Counsel
for Crown Solicitor

NSW Crown Solicitor's Office I Level 5, 60-70 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2OOO
GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 2001 I DX 19 SYDNEY I www.cso.nsw.qov.au

Email: emma sullivan@aqd.nsw.qov.au I Tel: (02) 9224 5029 | Fax (02) 8224 53Ss

"Janet O'Hare" <
ianal ah¡¡atâlh¡ rnhr rnr¡¡f hali¡ a

rq.au>

1810212013 07:25 PM

Bishop Gerard is currently recuperating from knee surgery but
will- be happy to forward all- documentation we have in rel-ation
to Denis McAl-inden as soon as he can access files, hopefulJ-y
by Friday.

To"'maria-lagoudakis@agd.nsw.gov.au"' <maria laqoudakis@agd.nsw.qov.au>
cc

SUbFW: Special Commission of lnquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of certain
jectchild sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland -Newcastle

Janet O'Hare
Secretary
Catholic Diocese of Bunbury
PO Box 2005, Bunbury WA 623I
Ph: (08) 9121 0515
Fax: (08) 9127 32l.6

This message contains privileged and confldential- information
intended onl-y for the use of the addressee named above. rf you
are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby
notified that you must not disseminate, copy, or take any
action in rel-iance on it. rf you have received the message in
error, please notify the Catholic Diocese of Bunbury
immediately on (+61 8) 9121 0500. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual- sender, except where the
sender speci-flcally states them to be the view of The Catholic



Diocese of Bunbury

> To: Janet O'Hare

relating to
) the Police investigation of certain child
allegations in
) the Cathol-ic Di-ocese of Maitland-Newcastl-e

) Maria LagoudakisGagd. nshl. gov. au<
mail-to:Maria LagoudakisGagd. nsw. gov. au

ov. aul
) Sent: Monday, 18 February 2013 3:09 PM

mailto : sean. tynanGmn. cathol-ic. org. au);

gov. au>;

mail-to : Jessica WardleGagd. nsw. gov. auì
InquirY into matters

rel-ating to

al]eqations in

into matters

sexual abuse

I
I

Dear Bishop Holohan

Ï¡ere left out of the previous email-.

I
ì
ì
ì

Kind regards

a copv of the Terms of Reference attached which

Maria Laqoudakis

> NSVü Crown Solicitor' s Of f ice I Level- 5

Street, Sydney
> NSVü 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 200]- I DX L9 SYDNEY
> vt\^¡w. cSO. nS\^¡. gov. au(http:

) maria lagoudakisGagd. nsw. gov. au(
mailto:maria l-agoudakis@agd. nsw. gov. au

9224 5111

/www . cso . nsw. gov. au>

60-10 Etizabeth



> ----- l¿aria l,agoudakis/CsO/trlsW aG
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i oear Bishop

NSVü AGGNSVü AG
. âü),

Jessica

) Maria Lagoudakis

Hol-ohan

> NSVü Crown Solicitor's Office I Level- 5, 60-10 Elizabeth
Street, Sydney
> NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 SYDNEY 200I I DX 1,9 SYDNEY
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'fJanet O'Hare"
<janet.ohare@bunburycath
olic.org.au>

01t0312013 06:02 PM

i History:

Dear Emma

Further to the email I sent you a few minutes ago - the attached 3 page
correspondence fonryarded to us from the CCI (Catholic Church lnsurance) on 12'n
February was ¡nadvertently omitted.

Sincere apologies

e$ This message has'been fon¡varded.

To

cc

bcc

"Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw.gov.au"
<Emma_Sullivan@agd.nsw. gov.au>

Subject 201203450 - D20131107219 : Special Commission of lnquiry
Email2

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
action in reliance on it. lf you have received the message ¡n error, please notify the
Catholic Diocese of Bunbury immediately on (+61 8) 9721 0500. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of The Catholic Diocese of Bunbury

- McAlinden CCI Correspondence.pdf



From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Attachments:

Sensitlvlty:

Dear John,

Copy of document as discussed on last Friday - there are actually two of them,
lf it would be helpful, I could ask a colleague to prepare some information about the background of this declaration

so that Bishop Hoholan and you are better infornted.
Perhaps you could let me know.
l(ind regards,

Peter

Feter Rush
(li r: i t: x r.(; u: i tt r' üi í'ic? t

tt
#,

R
t}{

ti:'!i¡i(;i r'

Catholic Chr¡ rch I nsu r¿r¡lcr* Li¡litcd
l.ttvel fì,.riSlì l.a 'l'tobr,t lì1:ter:1 h,it¡lbour rrt: Vic i]000
ÇPO i]özi :lfio ñ/jelþ(.)ut,trr,l \/ir: .Sof)lr

T¡:1. +0lii1flf]:ì4:iü{):i. I lr¿r,\, .:.ti1::}Dli:ri4:}4(l1 | fv1ob. +(r141,¡1J4tlÍi.tJfr

l-iorre ¡l look ¿rt our rlew nrcbsíte - www.ccinsurance.gre..au
J:¡i(¡rÐr'r (:i¡lri.iricr i!ìa rirì\/i! cìlrìì(.:rìl l¡llkuii l¡tinli¡4,r lh¡ä ilittí:il

Peter Rush < Peter. Rush@ccinsurance.org.au >

Tuesday, L2 February 2013 9:06 AM

John Ogilvie
FW: Sumrnons to produce documents - Fr McAlinden - ETL notification
Speciallssues-2013-02-1 0-22 -56:07 -901.pdf

Confidential

plca$e nolily Catholh Ohur cl¡ llrsurÉ¡rìct) l"itìtilèd ¡Jnrììcdi¡ìicly.

CÒDlíxlt lfetí)llfi:
4ô5 Lo l'roh,r) Strecr. Moll)ouûìe, 300(). AtJ.'i'lTlALl^.
'folephorre - (03) 9934 3000
Fac.e¡rnilc - (03) 9934 3460
Irìtorstate Câllor$ . 1300 055 ofjI
Ënìíil - Sôrvicodeskôccinsurance.oro.au



SPECIAL ISSUES INCIDENT IINIIPBT

For our review puryoses we need to have updatecl infolmation on all natters wbiclt may give rise to civil
claims for crirni¡ral sexual misconduct. Your co-operation is requested in cornpleting this fomr in relatic¡n to
all known incidents rvhich may later become subject to clainrs <lr lirigation,

PL-E/|SLCOM.P'LEIE À SEPAIìII'IE FORM BoR EAÇH INCIDENT

C A Tf I O LIC C rÌ.I I l3CH. IN S U Il AJ.{C ES I,IMITEI)

llentity of Insured

Address

Contact Percon

Identity of "allegecl" offendsr

Ronran Catholic Diocese of Bu¡bury

Identity of "alleged" yiç¡i¡¡ 9 ye:3¡ o¡d fiirl' known to Dr lvlarggret D"gÌ¡e"tJ . -

Daæ of"alleged" Incident i?e¿ ,,

IMPORTANT Please indicate the date on which the Þiocesatr/Religious Autl:olttíes f¡r'st became

aware of this problem p4¡e SePtember I99l

To whom was it ¿dvised? ..,, Bishop Peter Quinn

o6

St Patrich's Cathedral, 3 Brendtor Street (PO Box 1084.)

26

Bunbury W¿

Name Bishop PetgqQqþ¡

W oo3

DetaiJs of alleged I¡cident

qJ_æ
R<xÞ

Allegations of inappropriate toucl¡es. The allegatiojr rvas brgught to the attention

Fr Mc.¿llinden

of the police, indeìrendently of any con:Þlaint bejng made to Chr,rrch authorities.

Post Cocle éa3!

The police tooh it to court and the court fou¡d the priest not quiltv. Tllq_Þr^icst is

(Diooese/Religious Institute)

no l¿nser resident in Australia.

Phone No. @90"f-8-01é

Tlús inforrnation is requirc<l for our ¡eview of the existing Special Issues Covcr. AII mattcrs disclosed to us

will bs oligible for considerarion as claims in the light of subsequent developm€nts.

KNOWN I\{ATTERS NOT DISCLOSED TO US CANNOT LATER BE ACCEPTED AS CLAIMS

Signed

Date .. 6 ,;iÈ,,:.y. .,,;fl,ri. ,... y,ioce,se/Religious 
Lrsuitute)

COMPLETED FORMS TO BE RETURNBD BY 2nd MAY 1994

signed On behalf of---- Diocg:9 of Bunburv



St, Francis Xavier's Catheclral..,
Geralclton, .W.4.

Mr Laurie Rolls
Catholic Churoh Insurances Ltd
PO Box 1808
MELBOURNE VIC 3Ð04

Dear Laurie

Further to the form I sent you when I was at the Bishop's Conference in April regarding
special issues in our Diocese (where I statçd that I know of no instances in the Diooese), I
now wish to make a statement. I discussed the matter with Bob Fragomeni when he was
up recently and he suggested I send you the following:

Father Denis McAlinden is a priest ofthe Diocese of Maitland who was born on
24Ïanrary 1923, He was ordained on 5 June 1949 in St Kieran's, Kilkenny, Irela¡rd. He
spent time in the Maitland Diocese from 1949 to 1968. From 1968 to 1981 he was in
Papua New Guinea. He came to the Geraldton Diocese in November 1981 and was
appointed Parish Priest of Wickham and PannawonÍoa a few days later. To my knowledge
he spent two year$ in the parish. A good number of years later while he was helping in the
Bunbury Diocese ho was charged by a young lady with sexual abuse of her as a ohild while
he was in lVickham, When the natter eventually got to court he was acquittod of the
charge, I have no knowledge of any other charge or mentiort of an instance of sen¡al
abuse by Denis. However in recent times it has come to nìy knowledge that whilc he was
in the Diocese of Maitland there were various complaints brought against him with regard
to sexual abuse, but they were ca¡ried no further by the people Ínvolved on the condition
that Denis be taken out ofthe priestly ministry, His Bishop, Leo Clarke prohibìtcd Denis
from exercising any public priestly ministry . Nothing may some of this but in disoussion
with Bob Fragomeni he thought it best that I mention it to you and do so in the form of a
private letter,

Yours sincerely

Siõned

ruSTIN JOSEPH BTATICHINI
BISHOP OF GERALDTON

9 lune 1994

,l

t6$'trln¡ l't

p.o. Box 178, GETi.ALDTON, W.A. ó530 Tel, (O99) Zl Szzt
Fa¡< (O99) 641097
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NSW
GOVERNMENT

Crown
Solicitor's
Office

18 February 2013

Bishop Gerard Holohan
Bishop of Bunbury
PO Box 2005,
BUNBURY WA 6230

By email: dio@bunburycatholic.org.au

Dear Bishop Holohan

Special Commission of Inquiry into matters relating to the Police investigation of
ceËain child sexual abuse allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-
Newcastle ("Inquiry")

I refer to your recent discussions with Bishop Bill Wright of the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-
Newcastle and Mr Sean Tynan, Manpger of Zímmerman Seruices fior the Diocese, in relation
þ the above Inquiry,

As you may now be aware, Ms Margaret Cunneen SC has been appointed as Commissioner
to inquire into matters relating to the Police investigation of ceÊain child sexual abuse
allegations in the Catholic Diocese of Maitland-Newcastle,

The Commissioner has been appointed by Letters Patent issued under the Special
Comm issions of Inquiry Act I 983 (NSW).

Ms Julia Lonergan SC, Mr David Kell and Mr Warwick Hunt of Counsel and the Crown Solicitor
assist the Commissioner.

Inqurry? terms of reference

Pursuant to Letters Patent dated 21 November 20L2 and 25 January 2013, the Commissioner
is to inquire into and repoft on:

1. the circumstances in which Detective Chief Inspector Peter Fox was asked to cease
investigating relevant matters and whether it was appropriate to do so; and

2. whether, and the extent to which, officials of the Catholic Church facilitated, assisted,
or co-operated with, Police investigations of relevant matters, including whether any
investigation has been hindered or obstructed by, amongst other things, the failure to
repoft alleged criminal offences, the discouraging of witnesses to come forward, the
alefting of alleged offenders to possible police actions, or the destruction of evidence,

Your Ref:
ily Ref: 201203450

T20 Emma Sullivan
Tel: (02) 9224-s029
Fax! (02) 8224-535s

Email : crownsol@agd,nsw.gov.au

CROWN SOLICITOR'S OFFICE ABN s0 132 005 5qq 60-70 Elizabeth Street Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 25 Sydney 2001 DX 19 Sydney

Telephone 02 9224 5000 Fax 02 9224 50IL Email crownsol@agd.nsw.gov.au

201203450 D2013/59325



Crown Solicitor's Office NEW sourg wALEs

"'relevant matteñs" means any matter relating directly or indirectly to alleged child
sexual abuse involving Father Denis McAlinden or Father James Fletcher, including
the responses to such allegations by officials of the Catholíc Church (and whether or
not the matter involved, or is alleged to have involved, crimínal conduct),

A copy of the Inquiry's Terms of Reference are attached for your reference.

Request for documents relating to Father Denis lulcAlinden

As you are no doubt aware, Father Denis McAlinden spent some time in Western AustralÍa in
the 1980s and early 1990s, Specificall¡ I understand that:

o from about November 1981 to 1983, Father McAlinden was on loan from the
Maitland-Newcastle Diocese to the Diocese of Geraldton ín Western Australia, being
appointed as Parish Priest of Wckham and Pannawonica;

. from about 1988 to 1993, Father McAlinden worked as a parish priest in the Diocese
of Bunbury in Western Australia;

. during this period, in or around 1992, criminal charges were laid against Father
McAlinden in Western Australia relating to alleged child sexual abuse committed in
1982 at Wickham.

During the whole of this period, Father McAlinden remained incardinated to the Maltland-
Newcastle Diocese.

As paft of its investigations, the Inquiry desires to obtain copies of certain documents that
may be held by the Bunbury Dloceses relating to Fr McAlinden. In effect, the documents
sought are:

(i) the 'Bishop's file' relating to Father McAlinden (or comparable file, howsoever
named, containing records of complainþ misdemeanours, etc relating to Fr,
McAlinden);

(iD documents regarding any complaints, repofts or recorded suspicions of child
sexual abuse by Father McAlinden; and

(ii¡) documents recording communications between the respective Diocese (Geraldton
or Bunbury) with Police (WA or NSW), the Maitland-Newcastle Diocese or each
other (ie Geraldton Diocese to Bunbury Diocese and vice versa) referring or
relating to any complaints, reports or recorded suspicions of child sexual abuse by
Father McAlinden.

The Commissíoner would be most assisted if you could undeftake a review of documents
held by the Bunbury Diocese (lncluding in the diocesan archives) to ascertain whether any
such documents are held, and if so, to provide copies of the same.

As the Inquiry will commence public hearings on 6 May 20t3, your expedítion in this matter
is appreciated.

201203450 D2013/s9325



Crown Solicitor's Office NEWsouïH wAt^Es

Pfease contact Ms Sullivan of my Office on (02) 9224 5029 should you have any queries
relatlng to th¡s mafrer.

Yours falthfully

Sþned j

---Emma buurvan
SpeclalCounsel
for Crcwn Sollcltor

Encl.

,( )

()

201203450 D2013/59325




